State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: MARCH 22, 2000

TO: CHARLES REHWINKEL, ESQUIRE/SPRINT-FLORIDA, INC.
MIKE GALLAGHER/FLORIDA DIGITAL NETWORK, INC.

/A
FROM: BETH KEATING, CHIEF/BUREAU OF COMMUNICATIONS /é/

RE: UNDOCKETED MATTER - MEETING REGARDING PROBLEMS AND CONCERNS
BETWEEN FLORIDA DIGITAL NETWORK, INC. AND SPRINT-FLORIDA, INC.

An informal meeting has been scheduled for the following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 5, 2000
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the problems and concerns raised to Commission
staff by FDN about its ongoing business relationship with Sprint. The addressees are asked to
ensure attendance at this meeting of any additional company representatives that may be necessary
to make this a productive meeting.

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 5,
2000: non-suncom (850) 921-6455 or suncom (850) 291-6455 .

If you have any questions, please call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212 or Calvin Favors at
{850) 413-6560.
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